

**MINUTES OF MEETING OF JOINT COUNCIL OF TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS HELD AT QUEENSLAND COLLEGE OF TEACHERS AT 4.00 PM 15<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2006**

**Present:** Caroline Brooks (ACHPER); Ros Korkatzis (QHTA); Leigh Hobart; Gerry Collins (ETAQ); Gerard Healy (RSTAQ); Ann Manion (STAQ); Joy Schultz (SOSEAQ); Lyn Allsop (QSITE); Doug Cave (QETA); Robyn Henderson (ALEA); Jackie Mergard (GTAQ)

**Apologies:** Lissie Patterson and Mark Munnings (OEAQ); Karen Bonanno (SLAQ); Jim Buckley (ETAQ); Jan Cavanagh (QAMT) Dianne Hubbard (BEAQ); Toni Michael (ECTA); Susan Kennedy Smith (STAQ); Kay Schwede (GTAQ); Beryl Exley (ALEA); Gayleen Jackson (QSITE)

**1. Welcome and apologies**

**2. Confirmation of minutes of last meeting held on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> September 2006**

Minutes approved with addition of Kaye Schwede (GTAQ) as an apology.

Moved Ros Korkatzis Seconded J. Schultz Carried

**3. Business arising -**

**Action Items**

**Leigh Hobart**

2 out of 20 interviews to be completed  
Data analysis to be done over holidays  
Stage 2 - focus group with members (interested in attracting those already successful)  
Leigh will provide information from stage 1 and facilitate discussion. She is looking for regional members for a teleconference or focus group.  
Leigh to provide a synopsis with some initial findings and costings and then ask associations to nominate participants.

Leigh to present this at meeting on 21.2.07.

**Jackie Mergard**

Organise JCQTA Banner

**3. Correspondence Inward -**

1. QSA Quarterly
2. Letter from Chris Purdie re Primary Connections
3. JCU MBA program information

**Emails -**

From	Received	Subject
Debra Brydon	Wed 15/11/2006 2:19 PM	iNet Student Online Conferences on Global Citizenship
Kerrie Smith	Wed 15/11/2006 1:06 PM	Groups: My Groups - new features for you
Jim Buckley	Wed 15/11/2006 12:06 PM	RE: [jcqta] Meeting Minutes and Agenda for Wednesday
Dianne Hubbard	Wed 15/11/2006 11:58 AM	RE: [jcqta] Meeting Minutes and Agenda for Wednesday
OEAQ	Tue 14/11/2006 9:32 PM	JCQTA OEAQ apologies
COCHRANE, Janet	Tue 14/11/2006 6:20 PM	FW: JCQTA list - board discussion list
COCHRANE, Janet	Tue 14/11/2006 6:12 PM	[jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: Link Up 2006 final session 22 November 2006
Jan Cavanagh	Tue 14/11/2006 8:57 AM	RE: [jcqta] Meeting Minutes and Agenda for Wednesday
COCHRANE, Janet	Mon 13/11/2006 9:03 PM	RE: EQ and PD
COCHRANE, Janet	Mon 13/11/2006 8:53 PM	RE: Reports
Murray Michael	Mon 13/11/2006 8:28 PM	Re: [jcqta] November 15 meeting reminder
Jackie Mergard	Mon 13/11/2006 8:09 PM	[jcqta] FW: Reports
Jackie Mergard	Mon 13/11/2006 7:49 PM	[jcqta] Meeting Minutes and Agenda for Wednesday
Jackie Mergard	Mon 13/11/2006 11:31 AM	[jcqta] FW: Journal for secondary school leaders: invitation to write
COCHRANE, Janet	Mon 13/11/2006 8:09 AM	FW: Reports
Janet	Sun 12/11/2006 9:15 PM	JCQTA Values Ed Information
Debra Brydon	Sun 12/11/2006 6:25 PM	Journal for secondary school leaders: invitation to write
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au	Sun 12/11/2006 2:50 PM	(Fwd) Re: JCQTA and HEIA (q)
OEAQ	Sat 11/11/2006 8:30 PM	[jcqta] An Inconvenient Truth screening and discussion
COCHRANE, Janet	Sat 11/11/2006 7:58 AM	[jcqta] FW: This Thursday Evening's AJCPTA Teleconference Details
COCHRANE, Janet	Sat 11/11/2006 7:46 AM	[jcqta] FW: Teaching Australia Newsletter Nov 2006

Ann Manion	Fri 10/11/2006 8:48 PM	Re: [jcqta] FW: This Thursday Evening's AJCPTA Teleconference Details
Jan Cavanagh	Fri 10/11/2006 11:35 AM	FW: [jcqta] FW: ACEL-Microsoft Online Conference Starts Next Monday
Bob and Joy Schultz	Fri 10/11/2006 9:33 AM	EQ and PD
Ann Manion	Wed 8/11/2006 8:22 PM	[jcqta] Charity breakfast
norelle & phil smith	Wed 8/11/2006 9:27 AM	AAEE-TTE-SIG] FW: Teaching Australia - standards consultation
COCHRANE, Janet	Wed 8/11/2006 9:00 AM	[jcqta] FW: ACEL-Microsoft Online Conference Starts Next Monday
COCHRANE, Janet	Tue 7/11/2006 11:48 AM	[jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: MPL project
Lyn	Mon 6/11/2006 8:30 PM	Re: [jcqta] FW: Financial Literacy Yrs 3/5/7/9
KEMBER, Debbie	Mon 6/11/2006 4:43 PM	[jcqta] JCQTA mentoring summit
COCHRANE, Janet	Mon 6/11/2006 9:17 AM	[jcqta] FW: Financial Literacy Yrs 3/5/7/9
Sandra Kenman	Fri 3/11/2006 4:54 PM	Re: [jcqta] FW: JCQTA advertising enquiry
COCHRANE, Janet	Fri 3/11/2006 4:25 PM	JCQTA advertising enquiry
KEMBER, Debbie	Fri 3/11/2006 2:06 PM	JCQTA
Jackie Mergard	Fri 3/11/2006 8:29 AM	Emailing: 1162339984750.htm
COCHRANE, Janet	Thu 2/11/2006 9:20 AM	FW: [jcqta] November 15 meeting reminder
COCHRANE, Janet	Tue 31/10/2006 4:40 PM	FW: [jcqta] November 15 meeting reminder
Bob and Joy Schultz	Mon 30/10/2006 5:31 PM	RE: [jcqta_board] Welcome to the JCQTA Board discussion list
COCHRANE, Janet	Mon 30/10/2006 8:10 AM	[jcqta] FW: World Teachers Day
Sharon Gruber	Mon 30/10/2006 7:46 AM	RE: Meetings for 2007
Janet Reynolds	Sun 29/10/2006 6:43 PM	RE: [jcqta_board] Welcome to the JCQTA Board discussion list
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au	Sun 29/10/2006 5:45 PM	[jcqta_board] Welcome to the JCQTA Board discussion list
COCHRANE, Janet	Fri 27/10/2006 4:32 PM	[jcqta] Email address request
Lyn Thu	26/10/2006 8:20 PM	Re: JCQTA Board list update
COCHRANE, Janet Thu	26/10/2006 1:23 PM	RE: NEW DVD seminar invitation for you from the Triton Foundation .
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au	Thu 26/10/2006 12:08 PM	RE: JCQTA Board list update
Jan Cavanagh	Thu 26/10/2006 11:38 AM	FW: [jcqta] FW: Celebrating World Teachers' Day - Friday 27 October 2006
COCHRANE, Janet	Thu 26/10/2006 10:59 AM	[jcqta] FW: Celebrating World Teachers' Day - Friday 27 October 2006
COCHRANE, Janet	Wed 25/10/2006 9:26 PM	[jcqta] November 15 meeting reminder
COCHRANE, Janet	Wed 25/10/2006 6:43 PM	RE: [jcqta] Professional Development Partnerships Project
COCHRANE, Janet	Wed 25/10/2006 6:35 PM	RE: Mentoring summit
COCHRANE, Janet	Wed 25/10/2006 6:20 PM	RE: JCQTA Board list update
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au	Wed 25/10/2006 10:41 AM	JCQTA Board list update
Sharon Gruber	Wed 25/10/2006 10:01 AM	Out of Office AutoReply: Meetings for 2007
Bob and Joy Schultz	Tue 24/10/2006 4:46 PM	RE: email change
MYSA	Tue 24/10/2006 4:25 PM	RE: [jcqta] Professional Development Partnerships Project
Bob and Joy Schultz	Tue 24/10/2006 1:25 PM	FW: email change
Bob and Joy Schultz	Tue 24/10/2006 12:47 PM	email change
KEMBER, Debbie	Tue 24/10/2006 10:56 AM	RE: [jcqta] Professional Development Partnerships Project
KEMBER, Debbie	Tue 24/10/2006 8:44 AM	RE: [jcqta] FW: Invitation to innovative educators & schools: Snapshots
Jackie Mergard	Tue 24/10/2006 8:40 AM	[jcqta] FW: Invitation to innovative educators & schools: Snapshots
Debra Brydon	Mon 23/10/2006 7:24 PM	Invitation to innovative educators & schools: Snapshots
Lyn	Mon 23/10/2006 6:22 PM	Re: More
Murray Michael	Sun 22/10/2006 4:39 PM	[jcqta] Fw: DEST Report- Motivation and Engagement of Boys: Evidence-Based Teaching Practices Part 1
Murray Michael	Sun 22/10/2006 4:36 PM	[jcqta] Fw: DEST Report- Motivation and Engagement of Boys: Evidence-Based Teaching Practices Part 1
Lyn	Sun 22/10/2006 1:52 PM	Re: More
Lyn	Sat 21/10/2006 2:01 PM	More
Lyn	Sat 21/10/2006 1:47 PM	Office of Fair Trading
SHAWCROSS, Rosalie	Fri 20/10/2006 1:01 PM	[jcqta] 'Values at Sunset' Seminar - 7 December
Andrew Reid	Fri 20/10/2006 1:00 PM	Out of Office AutoReply: [jcqta] FW: Online Conference: Providing Support for the 'Deep Learner'
Jackie Mergard	Fri 20/10/2006 1:00 PM	[jcqta] FW: Online Conference: Providing Support for the 'Deep Learner'
SHAWCROSS, Rosalie	Fri 20/10/2006 10:51 AM	[jcqta] 'Values at Sunset' Seminar - 7 December
Debra Brydon	Wed 18/10/2006 2:29 PM	Online Conference: Providing Support for the 'Deep Learner'
KEMBER, Debbie	Fri 13/10/2006 9:05 AM	[jcqta] FW: Mater/EQ Twilight videoconference series Encouraging Diversity : Challenging the Concept of Difference - Session 6 ..."So what's normal social

development anyway?" Wednesday 18 October 4.30pm to 6.00pm

COCHRANE, Janet Wed 11/10/2006 4:11 PM [jcqta] FW: Teaching Australia 6th Directors' meeting  
jcsb Wed 11/10/2006 3:03 PM Fwd: Professional Standards Consultation Response  
KEMBER, Debbie Wed 11/10/2006 8:45 AM JCQTA brochure  
Lyn Tue 10/10/2006 8:40 PM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
COCHRANE, Janet Tue 10/10/2006 6:01 PM RE: Teaching Australia Calendars  
COCHRANE, Janet Tue 10/10/2006 5:28 PM Teaching Australia Calendars  
COCHRANE, Janet Tue 10/10/2006 5:17 PM RE: National Survey of Educational Practitioners and Professional Associations  
KEMBER, Debbie Tue 10/10/2006 2:19 PM [jcqta] FW: Professional Development Partnerships Project  
Debra Brydon Tue 10/10/2006 9:59 AM Call for 'Last Minute' Papers: Future of Schooling Online Conference  
KEMBER, Debbie Tue 10/10/2006 8:47 AM [jcqta] Reception at Government House  
Jackie Mergard Mon 9/10/2006 11:10 PM [jcqta] FW: Global Citizenship Online Conferences for Students  
Murray Michael Mon 9/10/2006 9:11 PM [jcqta] Fw: Staff in Australia's Schools consultation  
Murray Michael Mon 9/10/2006 8:54 PM [jcqta] Fw: Inquiry into Teacher Education  
Murray Michael Mon 9/10/2006 8:53 PM [jcqta] Fw: National Survey of Educational Practitioners and Professional Associations  
Murray Michael Mon 9/10/2006 8:47 PM [jcqta] Fw: Proposals for Australia-wide accreditation of teacher preparation programs  
COCHRANE, Janet Mon 9/10/2006 6:08 PM RE: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
Jackie Mergard Mon 9/10/2006 9:24 AM [jcqta] Human Rights Conference  
Debra Brydon Sun 8/10/2006 11:48 AM Global Citizenship Online Conferences for Students  
Helen Eddy Tue 3/10/2006 7:05 PM Groups: September edition of Early Childhood News available  
Jackie Mergard Tue 3/10/2006 11:28 AM [jcqta] FW: Deadline extended- iNet online conference papers -16 Oct.  
Debra Brydon Tue 3/10/2006 7:38 AM Deadline extended- iNet online conference papers -16 Oct.  
Lyn Sun 1/10/2006 9:20 AM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
Murray Michael Sat 30/09/2006 12:35 PM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 29/09/2006 4:12 PM RE: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
Ann Manion Fri 29/09/2006 3:17 PM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
Ros Korkatzis Fri 29/09/2006 2:50 PM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Fri 29/09/2006 1:20 PM Re: JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
COCHRANE, Janet Fri 29/09/2006 11:57 AM JCQTA Management Team Meeting  
Professor Peter Cuttance Thu 28/09/2006 5:46 PM National Survey of Educational Practitioners and Professional Associations  
COCHRANE, Janet Thu 28/09/2006 11:01 AM [jcqta] FW: Distribution of Calendars for World Teachers' Day  
Garry Cislowski Tue 26/09/2006 10:32 PM FW: [jcqta] Aspley East State School Parent Conference  
Bob and Joy Schultz Tue 26/09/2006 1:11 PM RE: [jcqta] FW: values education project  
Murray Michael Tue 26/09/2006 12:47 PM jcqta] Fw: Dare to Lead Qld September Newsletter  
Sandra Kenman Mon 25/09/2006 5:02 PM Re: [jcqta] FW: values education project  
Robyn Henderson Mon 25/09/2006 11:47 AM Out of Office AutoReply: [jcqta] FW: values education project  
Jackie Mergard Mon 25/09/2006 11:44 AM [jcqta] FW: values education project  
D Cave Thu 21/09/2006 7:48 PM RE: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006  
COCHRANE, Janet Thu 21/09/2006 6:49 PM RE: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006  
COCHRANE, Janet Thu 21/09/2006 6:38 PM [jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: Workshop re Access Asia and the arts, Monday 23 October 2006, Holiday inn, Brisbane  
Bob and Joy Schultz Thu 21/09/2006 6:19 PM values education project  
COCHRANE, Janet Thu 21/09/2006 6:09 PM [jcqta] FW: [AGQTP] FW: Need help.  
kbonanno@bigpond.net.au Thu 21/09/2006 5:25 PM Re: FW: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006  
Murray Michael Thu 21/09/2006 2:19 PM Re: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006  
Lyn Thu 21/09/2006 12:51 PM Re: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006  
Lyn Thu 21/09/2006 12:43 PM Re: New Management Team  
Ann Manion Thu 21/09/2006 11:47 AM Re: FW: Australasian Education Directory 2007 - Please reply by 19 September 2006

#### 4. Correspondence Outwards - Nil

#### 5. Treasurer's Report -

Lyn requires the SOSEAQ invoice for the Values project.

\$25,000 arrived from Teaching Australia

Moved Lyn Allsop    **Seconded** A. Manion

## **6. Reports from Representations**

### **6.1 AJCPTA -**

May invite National Coordinator Brian Browne to a meeting  
JCQTA had to fulfil 4 objectives in order to receive the \$25,000. A report will be presented by next week along with the Values Education report. This will include reports on any Values presentations by associations and the mapping for Values report.

Pre-Service Teacher Review response required in February. Preliminary questions will be decided in December by teleconference. A Joint Council response is required and responses to be sought from Tertiary colleagues.

### **6.2 QMYS - No report**

**6.3 AGQTP -** Report supplied by Janet. AISQ and Cath Ed added to the list.

**6.4 Teaching Australia - No Report.**

### **6.5 Other**

Several representatives attended PD meetings on November 14<sup>th</sup> with Gary Francis and the next meeting is in June to map out plans for 2008.

Associations to investigate at working with the regions as the PD co-ordinators can choose their own priorities. Distance is an issue - how can JCQTA work with this.

A SWOT analysis was done but not time to share the results.

Proposals required by 15<sup>th</sup> December for Semester 1.

Currently investigating the NSW model of accreditation of associations.

## **6. Mentoring Project**

Some confusion re cancellation of weekend forum but information now disseminated.

Reports due by Friday 17<sup>th</sup> November.

New date for summit to be decided by Michelle.

## **8. Values Project**

Report by Friday 17<sup>th</sup>. Second day for practive examples on 8<sup>th</sup> November. Rosalie talked about the kit; viewed DVD from kit and Joy developed a sample PD program for AJCPTA website.

Strategies related to teaching about Values and then write more examples - 3 more from each KLA to cover primary and secondary and early childhood.

Need to report to JCQTA meeting in May 2007.

A newsletter will be published in February along with a new poster.

## **9. General Business**

New Board list is a smaller list for JCQTA Board members to conduct business . News will be sent to the wider JCQTA list

### **Feedback provided by Caroline brooks on ACER meeting**

Concerns from the meeting included membership; data on each curriculum area; qualifications; working with indigenous students.

ACER survey collecting demographic data and workforce issues. It will take 30 minutes to complete and should be available in schools.

Examining collaboration with State and federal Education bodies .

Suggested that emails containing information about forums etc should only contain weblinks and that these should be collated and sent out every two weeks. Members should send weblinks to Jackie to coordinate this

**Meeting closed at 5.20pm**

**Next Meeting -Wednesday 21<sup>st</sup> February 2007 - 4.00 - 6.00pm.**

**Venue: Queensland College of Teachers 9<sup>th</sup> Floor, Sherwood House**

Subsequent meeting dates:

21 March

18 April

16 May  
20 June  
18 July  
Confirm either week of 12 September or week of 26 September  
17 October  
21 November

### **Ongoing Actions**

#### **All Associations**

Discuss Leigh Hobart's research proposal at next meeting.  
Request Leigh still to supply a budget and milestones.

#### **Jackie Mergard**

Organise JCQTA Banner